Interoffice Memorandum

GOVERNMENT

FL ORTIDA

April 19, 2024

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners

FROM: Ed Torres. M.S., P.E.. LEED AP, Director
Utilities Department

SUBJECT: May 7, 2024— Consent Agenda
Approval of Additional Funding to the Florida Department of
Transportation’s Highway Project: SR 91 Turnpike @ Sand Lake Road
Interchange.
Contact Person: Lindy A. Wolfe, P.E., LEED AP, Manager
Utilities Engineering Division
407-254-9918

On December 12, 2023, the Board approved a “Utility Work by Highway Contractor Agreement
(At Utility Expense)™ for the wastewater utility improvements that are to be constructed as part of
the Florida Department of Transportation’s (FDOT) State Road 91 Turnpike ‘@ Sand Lake Road
Interchange construction project. The Board authorized payment of up to $4.470.826.08
(including the FDOT administration fee of 2% and a 10% contingency) with the Agreement. The
FDOT has received bids for the project and the County’s share of the work is $8.712,312
(including the FDOT administration fee of 2% and a 10% contingency.) The Utilities Department
is requesting additional authorization to pay FDOT the balance of $4.241,485.92.

Utilities Department staff has reviewed the bids and recommends approval of payment of the
additional funds to FDOT.

Action Requested: Approval of additional funding to the Florida Department of
Transportation for utility work on the State Road 91 Turnpike
@Sand Lake Road Interchange Financial Project ID: 433663-1-56-
04 in the amount of $4,241,485.92.
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